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U K - l i f t 

[OSL CONSERVATION DIVISIO 

KOCH EXPLORATION COMPANY 

May 29, 1996 

Mr. William LeMay 
New Mexico Oil Conservation Division 
PO Box 2088 
Santa Fe, NM 87501 

RE: Riddle B #5 
SE/4, Section 23, T30N, R10W 
San Juan County, New Mexico 
Downhole Commingling Request 

Dear Mr. LeMay: 

Enclosed you will find a signed copy of the above referenced. 

Sincerely, 

Barbara Jacobs 
Executive Secretary 

cc: Meridian Oil 

P.O. Box 2256 • Wichita, Kansas 67201-2256 - 4111 East 37th Street North • Wichita Kansas 67220 
316 /828 -5093 - FAX 3 1 6 / 8 2 8 - 5 3 9 0 



United States Department of the Interior 

BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT 
Farmington District Office 
1235 La Plata Highway 

Farmington, New Mexico 87401 

IN REPLY REFER TO: M a y 6, 1996 

SF-078200-B 
3162.7-3 (07327) 

Ms. Mary Ellen Lutey 
Productipn„Engineer 
Meridian_Oil _ •• 
-P.O. Box 4289 
Farmington, NM 87499-4289 

RE: Federal Lease SF-078200-B 
r Downhole"'Commingling ApplicatTon, 
Gallup and Dakota Formations 
No. 5 Riddle "B" 1 

' TOgO' FSL Sc 1800' FEL 
Section 23, T. 30 N., R. 10 W. 
San Juan County, New Mexico 

Dear Ms. Lutey: 

The Farmington D i s t r i c t Office (FDO) of the Bureau of Land Management (BLM) has 
received your l e t t e r May 1, 1996, requesting approval f o r downhole commingling of 
the Gallup and Dakota formations i n the above referenced w e l l . 

After review, we hereby approve your application for downhole commingling. Please 
submit the al l o c a t i o n factors for t h i s well once you have made your determination. 

I f you have further questions regarding t h i s matter, please contact Brian W. Davis 
at (505) 599-6367 or (505) 599-8900. 

Sincerely, 

. j. C usnsSpenoar 
Duane W. Spencer 
Team Leader, Petroleum Management 

bcc: 

NMOCD, Santa Fe 



MERIDIAN ©BL 

March 11, 1996 

Koch Industries, Inc. 
P.O. Box 2256 
Wichita, KS 67201 

RE: /Riddle B #5 
kSE/4, Section 23, T30N, R10W 

San Juan County, New Mexico 
/TJownhole Commingling Request 

Gentlemen: 

> Meridian Oil Inc. ,is in the process of applying for a downhole commingling order from the New 
"Mexico" Oil Conservation Division (NMOCD) for the referenced well located in San Juan County, 
New Mexico. The approved application will commingle the Dakota and Gallup fields. 

The purpose of this letter is to notify you of Meridian's application. If you have no objections to 
the NMOCD issuing a commingling order, we would appreciate your signing this letter and 
returning the original to Mr. LeMay at the following address with a copy to this office: 

New Mexico Oil Conservation Division 
Mr. William LeMay 
P.O. Box 2088 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 

Your prompt attention to this matter would be appreciated. 

Sincerely, 

Mary Ellen Lutey 
Production Engineer 

MELmel 

The undersigned hereby waives objection to the referenced 
Downhole CommingleJ*ejjujgsl__ __ 

Company/Owner: 

Title: 
lance F. Harmon 
Attorney-in-Fact 

Date: 

Meridian Oil Inc., 3535 East 30th St., P.O. Box 4289, Farmington, New Mexico 87499-4289, Telephone 505-326-9700 


